From: Marathon Asset Management To: 0061293470005 Page: 1/6 Date: 01/06/2018 11:42:57

L]

Subject: Form 604 - Notice of change of interests of substantial holder

Message!  Ploase find attached Marathon Asset Management LLP's form 604 disclosure for Cleanaway

Waste Management.

Best regards,
Mary

&

Mary Davidge

Cpned arathoruoouk

Registerad Office: Orion House, 5 Upper St. Martin's Lane, London, WC3H 9EA
Registered n England No 0{305964
VAT numbaear 840164747
Authorised and Regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority ("FCA") and entered in FCA's register with the number 229782:
see www.fca,ore.ukjresister].
Registered in the United States with Securities and Exchange Commission.

Tel. +44{D) 207 497 2211 Fax. +44 {0) 207 499 2399 Web. www.marathon.co.uk
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Form 604

Corporations Act 2001
Soction 6718

Notice of change of interests of substantial holder

To. Company Name/Scheme

ACN/ARSH

Cleanaway Waste Management Limited

AGN: 101 155 220

1. Details of substantial holder(1)

Name
ACN/ARSN (F applicable)

Marathon Asset Management LLP

There was a change in the interests of the

suhstantial holder on

e previous nolice was given o the compary op

fhe previous notice was dated

2. Previous and present voting power

The iotal mumber of vates attached to alf the veting shares in the company or veting interests in the scheme that the substantial holder o an associale (2) had a refevant interest (3]

31,05/ 18

20 ;03,18
20,037 18

inwhen last reguired, and when now requined, 1o give a substantial holding notice t the company ar schems, are o5 follows:

Class of securities {4}

Previous notice

Fresent notice

Person's votes

Yoting power {5

Parsnon's votos

Yating power [5)

Drdinary shares

122,349,905

6.02%

120,518,413

5.92%

3. Changes in refevant interests

Particulars of each change in, or change inthe nature of, a velevant inlerest of the substantial holder or an assuciate i voting sscurities of the compary or scheme, since the

substantiat foider was last required to give a substantial holding notice to the company or scheme are s foflows:

Consideration

Date of Person whose Nature of Class and Parson's votes
change relevani inlerest change 6 given in relation number of affected
changed ta change [/} sequlities
. _Affected
[Marathon Asset Trading between Cash 14433 o 837 a0
31/05/2018  |Management LLP 20/03/18 & 31/0518  |1.7005 (AUD} ordinary shares 1,831,492

4, Present relovant interests

Particulars of each refevant nerest of the substartlal hotder invoting secirities afier the change are as follows:

Holder of
ratevant
fterest

Registered
hpider of
securities

Person entitted
to be registered
as holder 3

Marire of
refevant
interest ()

Class and
nueerber of
securities

Person's voles

See Annexure A
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804 page 22 th duly 2001

5. Changes in association

The persons wio have become asseciates () of, ceased to be associates of, o have changed the nature of their association (3 with, the substantial holder in sefation to voting
intarasts in the company of scheme 2re as follows:

" Mame and ACN/ARSH Jif appiicable) Nakre of association

8. Addresses
The addresses of persons named in this form are as follows:

Mama ) | Address
Marathan Asset Management LLP { Orion House, 5 Upper St. Martin's Lane, London, WC2H 9EA, UK

Signature
PNt BIME. Mary Davidge capatlly Compliance and Risk Anatyst
sign here N _ dae 0% 7 06 ;7 2018
DIRECTIONS
{ I¢ there are 8 number of substantial holders with similar or celated retevant interests (eg, a corporation and its related corporations, of the manager and tristes of an

equity trust), the names could be included in an annexure to the form, 1 tha relevant interests of a group of persons are essentiatly simitar, they may be referred to
trroughou the form as a specifically named group if the membership of each group, with the names and addresses of members is clearly set cut in paragraph 6 of the

form,
@ See the definition of "associale’ in saction § of the Corporations Act 2001,
3) See the definition of "relevant interest” in Sections 608 and 6718{7) of the Corporations Act 2001,
oy The voting shares of a company constitute one class wiess divided info separate classes,
(5} The person's votes dividod by the tosal yotes in the body corporate or scheme multipfied by 100.
3] lnclude details of:

{a any reievant agroement of other circumstances because of which the change in refevant intarest occurred, if subsection 6718(4) appiies. a copy of any
documert setting eyl the terms of any refevant agreement, and a statement by the person giving full and accurate details of any contract, scheme os
arrangerent, must accompany this farm, tagether with a wiitten statement centifying this contract, scheme o arsangement; and

i any qualification of the pawer of a persen Lo exercise, control e exercise of, of #fluence the exercise of, the voting pawers o dispasat of the securities to

which the relevant interest retates (indicating clearty the particiar securities to which the quafification applies),

See the definition of "rafovant agreement” in section 3 of the Carporations Act 2001,

i Detalls of the consideration must include any and all benefits, money and other, that any person from whiom a selevant interest wias acquised has, of may, become
entitied o receive in refation Lo that acquisition, Details must be inchuded even if the benefit s conditionat on the happening of not of a contingancy. Details rust be
inciuded of any benefit paid on behalf of the substantiat holdor of its associate in refation to the acquisitions, cven If they are not paid directly 1o the persoa from whamn
the refevant interest was acguired.

B If the substantial holder is unable to determine the identity of the person fag. if the relevant intarast arises because of an option} write "unknown”.

) Give details, if appropriate, of the present association and any change I that association since the [ast substartial hotding notice,
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Annexure A

This is Annexure A of one page referred to in Form 604 Notice of change of interests of substantial holder

ACN: 101 155 220

Details of Present Registered Holders in Cleanaway Waste Management Limited

Bank of New York Meilon 25,391,822
Brown Brothers Harfiman 2,659,439
JP Morgan Chase 4,100,230
Northern Trust 53,461,986
State Street Bank & Trust Company, Boston 34,904,836
Total 120,518,413

Signature:

Name: M 5
Date: 01 June 31418

Wawabeue 1955y UOYIEIBA (LUOoI-

S000/FE6E 1900 ©L

0/ abeg

Gk Ll 8102/90/10 =1ed



From: Marathon Asset Management To: 0061293470005 Page: 6/6 Date: 01/06/2018 11:42:58

This fax was sent with GF| FaxMaker fax server. For more information. visit: http /Awwaw. afi.com



